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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 2:22 PM


To: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal


Cc: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal; Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: ROC on LTO


Well, Evan, you got a few-minute reprieve, anyway.


Naseem--See my track changes in that same folder. If you haven't started reviewing/commenting, it'd be helpful


to Evan if you use my version.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Tue, Mar 5, 2019 at 1:37 PM Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi Naseem, Garwin,


I have written a draft of the proposed action section for the BiOp. I don't feel it's "done" but it's at a point that it


could use another set of eyes for review. Also given the need to keep things moving, I am going to move to


another section.


Anyway the draft description of the PA can be found in the ROCON drive here: R:\Draft


BiOp\1_Introduction\1.5 Proposed Action


Thanks,


Evan


--
Evan Bing Sawyer,

Natural Resource Management Specialist


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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